
 

 

February 27, 2023 

 

Eric Hershey, Site Development Project Manager 

M & G Realty, Inc. 

2295 Susquehanna Trail, Suite C 

York, PA 17404 

 

 

Re: Completeness Notification Letter 

 Rutters Huntingdon Store #93 

 NPDES Individual Permit Application No. 

PAD310013 

     Smithfield Township, Huntingdon County 

 

Mr. Hershey, 

 

The Huntingdon County Conservation District has reviewed the above referenced application for 

completeness and has determined that the application is complete. The adequacy of the application 

and its components will be evaluated to determine if sufficient information exists to render a decision 

on the technical merits of your application. 

 

If you have questions about your application, please contact Scott Williamson, PA DEP Waterways 

and Wetlands Program, by e-mail at scwilliams@pa.gov or by telephone at (717) 705-4799 and refer to 

Application No. PAD310013.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Celina Seftas,  

District Manager 

 

CJS; SSB 

 

CC:  Benjamin Piper, Keller Engineers, Inc. 

Scott Williamson, PA DEP SCRO 

Nathan Phillips, PA DEP SCRO 

Smithfield Township Supervisors 

James P. Lettiere, Huntingdon County Planning Director 

mailto:scwilliams@pa.gov

